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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: May 24, 2016

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: David A. Garcia, Jr., Transportation Planner
SUBJECT: Program Supplement Number N036 Rev. 2, to Administering Agency-State

Agreement for Federal Aid Projects Number 03-5917R — Newtown Road
Class Il Bike Lane Project - 5917(070) - District |

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Funding is for Fiscal Year 2015/16 and impacts the Roads Capital Improvement budget.
Funding is provided by Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) funds and State Exchange funds.
A budget amendment is not required and there is no impact on the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: The County of Nevada has been allocated $694,349 of Congestion Mitigation and Air
Quality (CMARQ) funds for Construction of the Newtown Road Class 1l Bike Lane Project. Newtown Road
is a narrow two lane rural roadway with no shoulders for most of its length. The accident rate for the road
is higher than the County average, but the road gets significant bicycle usage. In addition, there are
numerous turns with limited site distance. This project will provide Class Il bicycle lanes (4-foot paved),
along Newtown Road, between SR 49 and Beckville Road. The State has prepared Program Supplement
Number NO36 Rev.2, which will provide for reimbursement of 100% of eligible funds. In order to obtain
these funds, the attached two (2) copies of Program Supplement Number N036 Rev.2 must be approved
and executed.

If you should have any questions, please contact me.
Item Initiated by:  David A. Garcia, Jr., Transportation Planner
Approved by: Steve Castleberry, Director of Public Works
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